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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District #08 South Boston  

 

 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

/ CONTACT 

INFORMATION 
E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 

Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 
804-662-6200 

Office of Vital Records - Vital Records 
(virginia.gov) 

Corrections 
Virginia Department of 

Corrections 
 

Homepage — Virginia Department of 
Corrections 

 
Virginia Department of Juvenile 

Justice 
 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-
6977 or text 

CONNECT to 
247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-3858  

 Alzheimer’s Association 
Medical Alert/Safe 
Return 1-800-625-

3780 
 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673  

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/
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Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

 
www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 
Infant and Toddler Connection 

of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID 
www.valegaliad.org 

 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  
www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

 Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-ANON 
(1-888-425-2666) 

Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous  
About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
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https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-
online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, 
TANF, EAP and 

Medical Assistance 
by calling at 855-

635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and 
manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for Medical 
Assistance only by 

calling 855-242-
8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
for medical assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

  

Get an application 
during office hours 

at your local 
Department of 
Social Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

 

https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
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Virginia Health Care 

Foundation 
 Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health 
Department of Behavioral 
Health and Developmental 

Services 
 

dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-
boards-csbs/ 

 

 
Office of Child and Family 

Services 
 

Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia 
Department of Behavioral Health and 

Developmental Services 

 

Employment 
Assistance 

Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 
Virginia Relay, Call 

711 or 800-828-
1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov 

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-
job/state-job-openings 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-
fairs 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 

For Veteran Services 

veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

 

 Virginia Career Works Center 
 https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-

career-center/ 

https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
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Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable 
Degrees, Certificates, Career Training 

(vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | 
Credits2Careers 

 Virginia Department of 
Education 

800-292-3820  

Virginia Department of Education | Home 

 

Environmental 
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality 

1-804-698-4000 
www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency 
Management 

Virginia Department of 
Emergency Management 

804-897-6500 https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 

109 Governor Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 

Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD Locator 
(virginia.gov) 

 
Virginia Association of Free 

Clinics 

 
Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org) 

Housing 
Oxford House 

(Recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses 
of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery 

Housing | VARR - Virginia Association of 
Recovery Residences (varronline.org) 

https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
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 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

vha@vahousingalliance.org 

 

 Department of Housing & 
Community Development 

 https://www.dchd.virginia.gov 

 

HUD Exchange 

Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Program 

 

www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

 

 

The Salvation Army 

• Rent and utility 
assistance 

• Homeless shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255 
Ext. 1  

 
Virginia Department of 

Veterans Services 

 
Virginia Department of Veterans Services 

 
US Department of Veterans 

Affairs 

 
VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org
https://www.dchd.virginia.gov/
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
https://www.va.gov/
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Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-

662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-
gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qkt
Fme7w 

 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/

reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf 

 

Transportation Department of Transportation 
 

virginiadot.org 

 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
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Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM

YW6zGg 

 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) 

- BetterSIM 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

LOCAL RESOURCES 

Alcohol and 
Drug Abuse 

CSS & Associates 

7053 O’ Malley Drive 

North Chesterfield, VA  
23234 

(804) 651-0876 

Coretha Claiborn 

 

cmclaiborn@claibornandassociates.com 

 

Sentara Behavioral 
Health 

504 Wilborn Avenue, 
Suite 100 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

(434) 572-6935 

(434) 517-3651 

Emily Noblin 

Laura Hamlette 

Laura Castle 

Intake Assess. Coord. 

www.sentara.com 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
mailto:cmclaiborn@claibornandassociates.com
http://www.sentara.com/
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Halifax Behavioral 
Health 

424 Hamilton Boulevard 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

(434) 572-2936 

Tenesha Mayfield (Ext. 
1817) 

Angela Poythress 

(434) 572-6916 

Lead Therapist 

www.sscsb.org 

 

Mecklenburg 
Behavioral Health 

523 Madison Street 

Boydton, VA  23917 

(434)738-0154 

Anthony Gage, III 

Lead Therapist 

www.southsidebh.org 

 

Crossroads 
Community Services 

214 Bush River Drive 

Farmville, VA  23901 

(434) 392-3187 

Sara Evans 

Fax (434) 391-1238 

www.crossroadscsb.org 

 

New Life for Adults and 
Youth 

2501 Turner Road, Suite 
101 

N. Chesterfield, VA 
23225 

 

 

1-844-231-HOPE 

(1-844-231-4673) 

 

 

WWW.NEWLIFE.CENTER 

 

 

Perfect Timing 

3401 Old Halifax Rd., 
Suite E 

South Boston, VA 24592 

(434) 579-6830 

(434) 575-0219 

Portia Logan 

 

http://www.sscsb.org/
http://www.southsidebh.org/
http://www.crossroadscsb.org/
http://www.newlife.center/


 Page 10 of 22  

Behavioral 
Health & 
Wellness 

 

Southside Behavioral 
Health 

143 Industrial Parkway 

Clarksville, VA 23927 

(434) 572-6916 https://southsidebh.org/contact/ 

 

Southside Behavioral 
Health 

523 Madison Street 

Boydton, VA  23970 

(434)738-0154 

Elaine Cole 

Acting Lead Therapist 

 

https://southsidebh.org/contact/ 

 

 

Southside Behavioral 
Health 

823 N Mecklenburg Ave 

  

Clothing (low 
cost or free) 

 

Good Samaritan 

First Baptist Church 

815 North Main Street 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

(434) 572-9242  

 

 

Goodwill Industries 

4125 Halifax Road, 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

(434) 272-4282 

Nancy Berkley 

Assistant Manager 

 

 

Westside Drive 
Foundation Ministry of 

Faith 

Rev. Margaret Pounds 

(434) 446-2008  

https://southsidebh.org/contact/
https://southsidebh.org/contact/
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414 Westside Drive 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

 

Commonwealth 
Attorney 

Halifax County 
Commonwealth’s 

Attorney 

8 S Main Street 

Halifax, VA 24558 

(434) 476- 2139 

Tracy Q. Martin 

tqm@co.halifax.va.us 

 

https://www.halifaxcountyva.gov/178/Commonwealth-
Attorney 

 

 

Mecklenburg County 
Commonwealth’s 

Attorney 

393 Washington Street 

Boydton, VA 23917 

(434) 738-6191 

R. Allen Nash 

Allen.nash@mecklenburgva.com 

https://www.mecklenburgva.com/170/Commonwealths-
Attorney 

 

 

Harrisonburg Men’s 
CCAP 

6624 Beard Woods Lane 

Harrisonburg, VA 22802 

(540) 833-2011  

 

Stafford Men’s CCAP 

384 Eskimo Hill Road 

Stafford, VA 22554 

(540) 659-2093  

 

Chesterfield Women’s 
CCAP 

7000 Courthouse Road 

Chesterfield, VA 23832 

(804) 796-4242  

https://www.halifaxcountyva.gov/178/Commonwealth-Attorney
https://www.halifaxcountyva.gov/178/Commonwealth-Attorney
https://www.mecklenburgva.com/170/Commonwealths-Attorney
https://www.mecklenburgva.com/170/Commonwealths-Attorney
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Brunswick Men's 
CCAP 

1147 Planters Road 

Lawrenceville, VA 23868 

(434) 848-4131  

Community 
Service 

Agencies 

Goodwill Industries 

1369 E Atlantic Street 

La Crosse, VA 23950 

(434) 757-2270 

April Edmonds, Store Manager 
www.goodwillsouthcentralandcoastal 

 

Crisis 
Intervention 

Southside Community 
Services 

Mecklenburg Mental 
Health Services 

423 Madison Street 

Boydton, VA  23917 

 

(434) 738-0154 
www.sscsb.org 

 

Center for Behavioral 
Health 

504 Wilborn Avenue 

South Boston, VA 24592 

(434) 572-6935  

 

Center for Behavioral 
Health 

922 N. Main Street 

Chase City, VA  23924 

(434) 372-4200  

Department 
of Aging & 

Rehabilitative 
Services 

DRS South Boston 
Office 

2506 Houghton Avenue 

(434) 572-8064 

Tora Terry 

Fax: (434) 575-1063 

 

http://www.goodwillsouthcentralandcoastal/
http://www.sscsb.org/
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(DARS) South Boston, VA 24592 

Department 
of Motor 
Vehicles 

DMV 

2039 Hamilton Blvd 

South Boston, VA 24592 

(804) 497-7100  

 

DMV 

206 S Brunswick Ave 

South Hill, VA 23970 

(804) 497-7100  

Detention 
Centers 

Halifax Correctional 
Unit 

1200 Farm Rd 

South Boston, VA 24592 

(434) 572- 2683  

 

Educational 
Services 

 

Southern Virginia 
Higher Education 

Center 

820 Bruce Street 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

(434) 572-5440 

 

Danville CC 

Southside CC 

Old Dominion 

Longwood College 

 

Financial Aid 
Assistance/Educational 

Opportunities Center 

820 Bruce Street 

South Boston, VA 24592 

(434) 572-5479 

Camille Younger, 

Financial Aide 

Representative 

www.svhed.org 

 
Crisis Intervention 

Mental Health 

 

(434) 572-3992 

1-(833) 272-2778 

1-(833) 377-7272 

http://www.svhed.org/
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Associates of Halifax 
County 

Southside Community 
Services Board 

Recording 

(434) 572-2636 

 

 

Emergency 
Resources 

 

 

Adult/Child Abuse 

(Adult Protective 
Services)/Child Abuse 

(Child Protective 
Services) 

 

 

(434) 476-6594 

24 hour Hotline 

Adult Abuse:1- (888) 832-3850 

Child Abuse: 1-(800) 552-7096 

Employment 

Virginia Career Works 

2506 Houghton Avenue 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

(434) 575-5498 

 
https://virginiacareerworks.com/ 

 

Ameristaff Employment 
& Staffing Solutions 

4100 Halifax Road, #200 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

(434) 575-0027 

Twanita C. Davis 

Division Vice-President 

 

https://www.ameristaff.com/ 

 

Virginia Employment 
Commission 

2506 Houghton Ave, 
South Boston, VA 24592 

(434) 572- 8052 

Mike Dolianitis 

mike.dolianitis@vec.virginia.gov 

 

 

 Virginia Employment (434) 637-5233 https://www.vec.virginia.gov/emporia 

https://virginiacareerworks.com/
https://www.ameristaff.com/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/emporia
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Commission 

1300 Greensville County 
Circuit 

Suite C – RM 105 

Emporia, VA  23847 

Mary Vaughan, Manager 

 

South Boston Public 
Works 

710 Hamilton Blvd 

South Boston, VA 24592 

(434) 575-4260  

 

Virginia Career Works 

111 E. Danville Street 

South Hill, VA  23970 

(434) 955-2252 https://virginiacareerworks.com/ 

 

Career Resources 

820 Bruce Street 

South Boston, VA 24592 

(434) 572-5566 

Megan Owen 
 

Finances 
Consumer Credit and 
Counseling Services 

(434) 575-1227  

 

Halifax Cooperative 
Extension Services 

Extension Services (CP) 

171 S. Main Street 

P.O. Box 757 

Halifax, VA  24558 

(434) 476-2147 

 

 

halifax.ext.vt.edu/ 

 

 

 

https://virginiacareerworks.com/
https://halifax.ext.vt.edu/
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Mecklenburg County 
Extension Services 

(CP) 

311 Washington Street 

Boydton, VA  23917 

(434) 738-6191 mecklenburg.ext.vt.edu 

 

Lunenburg County 
Extension Services 

11409 Courthouse Road 

Lunenburg, VA  23952 

 

(434) 696-5526 lunenburg.ext.vt.edu 

 

Tri County Community 
Action Agency 

1176 Huell Matthews 
Highway 

South Boston, VA  
24952 

(434) 575-7916 

Patrina Carter, 

CEO 

Kim Carson, 

Director of Emergency Services 
(Domestic Violence) 

www.tricountyvirginia.com 

 

 

900 John Randolph 
Boulevard 

South Boston, VA 24952 

Kim Carson 

Director of Emergency Services 

434-404-3455 

kcarson@tricountyva.org 

Food 

Good Samaritan 

First Baptist Church 

815 North Main Street 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

(434) 572-9242  

https://mecklenburg.ext.vt.edu/
http://www.tricountyvirginia.com/
mailto:kcarson@tricountyva.org
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Good Shepherd 
Outreach Mission 

3036 Mountain Road 

Halifax, VA  24558 

(434) 476-1520  

 

Project Care for 
Mecklenburg 

219 5th Street (United 
Methodist Church) 

Clarksville, VA 

(434) 374-0400 

or 

(434) 374-8050 

 

 

Food Meal Sites for 
Clarksville, Chase City, 

Halifax County and 
South Boston 

1105 W. Danville Street 

South Hill, VA  23970 

1-(800) 252-4464  

 

Manna From Heaven 

First Baptist Church 

220 Ferry Street 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

 

 
Bread Distribution Tuesday and Thursday Evenings 

5:30 – 6:30 p.m. 

 

White Oak Forks 
Baptist Church 

1186 White Oak Forks 
Road 

(434) 572-1296 church 

Reverend Glen Faulkner 

Tuesday after the 2nd Sunday from 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 
p.m. and Tuesday after the 4th Sunday from 11:00 a.m. 

to 12:00 p.m. 
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Virgilina, VA 24598 

 

Bread Box Food Pantry 
and CARE Program 

604 Northington Street 

South Hill, VA 23970 

P.O. Box 213 

 

(434) 447-8353 

Dana Debaets, 

President 

 

 

https://southhillbreadbox.com/ 

 

ddkayak53@gmail.com 

 

Serving Hope 

1011 South of Dan 
School Road 

South Boston, VA 24592 

(434) 222-7366 

Bonita Nelson 
2nd Monday from 12:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. 

 

Ellis Creek Baptist 
Church 

2159 Coles Ferry Road 

Nathalie, VA 24577 

(434) 841-2254 

Calvin Davis 

Director 

Tuesday following the 2nd Monday from 9:00 a.m. to 
5:30 p.m. 

Habitat for 
Humanity 

 

Habitat for Humanity 

Halifax, VA 24558 

Located in Halifax 
Farmers Market 

(434) 476-2330  

Housing 

 

Southside Outreach 

1425 Seymour Drive 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

(434) 572-9556 www.ssorg.org 

https://southhillbreadbox.com/
mailto:ddkayak53@gmail.com
http://www.ssorg.org/
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Southside Behavioral 
Health 

143 Industrial Parkway 

Clarksville, VA 23927 

(434) 572-6916 https://southsidebh.org/contact/ 

Immunization 

Environmental 
Health 

STD Testing 
Family 

Planning 
Clinic for 
Women 

Vital Records 

Halifax Public Health 
Department 

1030 Cowford Road 

Halifax, VA  24558 

(434)476-4863 

Dr. Scott Spillmann, 

Director 

www.vdh.virginia.gov 

 

Lunenburg County 
Health Department 

11387 Courthouse Road 

Lunenburg, VA  23952 

(434) 696-2134 

Dottie Newcomb 

www.vdh.virginia.gov 

 

 

Mecklenburg Public 
Health Department 

969 Madison Street 

Boydton, VA  23917 

 

 

(434) 738-6815 

Dr. Scott Spillmann, 

Director 

 

https://www.publichealthdepartment.us 

Parenting & 
Anger 

FACES of Virginia (434) 572-3200 https://facesofvirginia.com/ 

https://southsidebh.org/contact/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.publichealthdepartment.us/
https://facesofvirginia.com/
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Management 
Course 

220 Paradise Lane, 

South Boston, VA 24592 

Joe Gasperini 

Police 
Departments 

Boydton Police 
Department 461 U.S. 58 

Bus 

Boydton, VA 23917 

(434) 738-6344  

 

Clarksville Police 
Department 

914-D Virginia Ave 

Clarksville, VA 23927 

(434) 374-5743  

 

Halifax Police 
Department 

70 S Main Street 

Halifax, VA 24558 

(434) 476-2526  

 

Lacrosse Police 
Department 

202 Carolina St 

Lacrosse, VA 23950 

(434) 757-1223  

 

Mecklenburg County 
Sheriff’s Office 

911 U.S. 58 Bus 

Boydton, VA 23917 

(434) 738-6171  

 
Kenbridge Police 

Department 
(434) 676-2453  
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511 E 5th Ave #2 

Kenbridge, VA 23944 

 

Victoria Police 
Department 

1802 Main Street 

Victoria, VA 23974 

(434) 696-4452  

Salvation 
Army 

Victoria Salvation Army 

1415 9th St 

Victoria, VA 23974 

(434) 696-3439  

Sex Offender 
Treatment 

Radford Counseling 
Group, LLC 

519 2nd Street 

Radford, VA 24141 

(540) 731-9040 

Keith Fender 

KFender@RadfordCounseling.com 

 

SNAP 

Medicaid 
TANF 

 
Energy 

Assistance 

 

Halifax County 
Department of Social 

Services 

1030 Cowford Road 

P.O. Box 1189 

Halifax, VA  24558 

(434) 476-6594 

Kathy Andrews, Director 

https://www.halifaxcountyva.gov 

 

 

Mecklenburg Co. 
Department of 

Social Services 

911 Madison Street 

P.O. Box 400 

(434) 738-6138 

Chris Spain 

Director 

https://www.mecklenburgva.com 

 

mailto:KFender@RadfordCounseling.com
https://www.halifaxcountyva.gov/
https://www.mecklenburgva.com/
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Boydton, VA  23917 

 

Lunenburg Co. Dept. of 
Social Services 

11387 Courthouse Road 

Lunenburg, VA  23952 

(434) 696-2134 

Dottie Newcomb, 

Director 

https://lunenburgva.org 

 

Transportation 

HART Bus 

Halifax, South Boston, 
VA 

M-F 7:00 am to 6:00 pm 

(434) 575-0005 
transportation@lcaaa.org 

 

(LAB) Lake Country 
Area Bus 

1105 W. Danville Street, 

South Hill, VA 23970 

M-F 7:00 am to 6:00 pm 

(434) 955-7433 
transportation@lcaaa.org 

 

Ty’s Transportation 

5037 Halifax Road 

Unit 3 

Halifax, VA 24558 

Tyranza Coleman 

(434) 272-9342 

(434) 575- 0299 

tystransportationsrvicesllc@gmail.com 

 

Virginia GED 
Services 

Halifax County Adult 
Education 

820 Bruce Street 

South Boston, VA  
24592 

Buffy Allgood 

(434) 949-1090 
www.svhed.org 

 

District #08 South Boston Probation & Parole Hosts the Tri-County Community & Collaboration Council Meeting once a quarter. 

District #08 covers Lunenburg, Mecklenburg and Halifax Counties. Meetings are held on the 4th Tuesday of the month at 10:00 AM. Please 

contact Chief, Faye Knight to be added to the distribution list, Faye.Knight@vadoc.virginia.gov.  

https://lunenburgva.org/
mailto:transportation@lcaaa.org
mailto:transportation@lcaaa.org
mailto:tystransportationsrvicesllc@gmail.com
http://www.svhed.org/
mailto:Faye.Knight@vadoc.virginia.gov

